From: Dykes, Melissa H. - Chief Financial Officer

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:22 PM
To: 'Weinstein, Michael'
Subject: FW: ---Request 25802---

From: Public Records Request Mailbox

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Dir Financial Planning & Analysis <wannrf@jea.com>; Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer
<orfaje@jea.com>; Dykes, Melissa H. - Chief Financial Officer <dykemh@jea.com>

Cc: Public Records Request Mailbox <publicrecords@jea.com>

Subject: ---Request 25802---

Good Morning,

Please see the below request for records. Please provide a time estimate prior to work initiation if you believe it will take
longer than 30 minutes to fulfill the request.

Thank you,

Jeff Moore

Record Compliance

21 W. Church Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202 |
Department: 904 665 8606 | Direct: 904 665 7863

From: Public Records Request Mailbox

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Public Records Request Mailbox <publicrecords@jea.com>
Subject: ---Request 25802---

From: Kyle, Gina A. - Media Relations Coordinator

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Public Records Request Mailbox <publicrecords@jea.com>

Cc: Boyce, Gerri M. - Manager Media Relations <boycgm@jea.com>
Subject: FW: Action News Jax 2nd JEA Request

Forwarding to you

Gina

Gina A. Kyle, MBA

JEA

Media Relations Coordinator

21 West Church Street Jacksonville, FL 32202, Tower-15
2904-665-7974 | Cell 9904-305-0502 | kylega@jea.com
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JEA is a not-for-profit community owned utility

----- Original Message-----

From: Ford, Tia [mailto: TiaF @coj.net]

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Kyle, Gina A. - Media Relations Coordinator <kylega@jea.com>
Subject: FW: Action News Jax 2nd JEA Request

([External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email ]

TiaR. Ford

Public Information Officer

City of Jacksonvilte | Public Affairs Office
904.630.3404 (0)

TiaF@coj.net

----- Original Message-----

From: Colburn, Russell (CMG-JacksonvilleTV) [mailto:RColburn@ActionNewsJax.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Boyce, Gerri; Ford, Tia; Oliver, Marsha

Subject: Action News Jax 2nd JEA Request

Please provide us the following public records.

-JEA RFP requesting valuation of public utility and/or JEA -Engagement letter involving valuation of public utility and/or
JEA -Public Financial Management Draft report of Valuation of public utility and/or JEA -City of Jacksonville RFP for
valuation of public utility and/or JEA

Thanks!

Russell Colburn

Reporter, Action News Jax
rcolburn@actionnewsjax.com
(904) 591-9875



